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From:
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Subject:

Hi Festurs:

Liu, Shimin <szl3@psu.edu>

Friday, September 20, 2024 10:45 PM

Animah, Festus

Sarver, Emily

RE: Journal paper reprint permission for PhD Dissertation

| am writing to approve this inclusion in your thesis. Sorry for the delay response.

Thanks
Shimi

From: Animabh, Festus <aafestus@vt.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 12:08 PM

To: Liu, Shimin <szl3@psu.edu>

Cc: Sarver, Emily <esarver@vt.edu>
Subject: Journal paper reprint permission for PhD Dissertation

Dear Dr. Shimin Liu,

[ will be graduating from my PhD in early October, and | need your kind permission to include my already published

paper in my dissertation.

The paper is titled “Effects of dust controls on respirable coal mine dust composition and particle sizes: case
studies on auxiliary scrubbers and canopy air curtain” and was published in the International Journal of Coal

Science & Technology Volume 11, issue 4, article number 33, (2024).

The article can be accessed through the following link: Attps://link springer. com/article/10.1007/s40789-024-

00688-8.

Please let me know if it would be possible to include this article in my dissertation.

Thank you!

Best,
Festus

Festus Animah

Graduate Research Assistant
Mining and Minerals Engineering
Virginia Tech

E: @

P: +1(540)-998-0507



Animah, Festus

From: Chee Theng <theng@smenet.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 10:04 AM

To: Animah, Festus

Cc Sarver, Emily

Subject: RE: Journal paper reprint permission for PhD Dissertation
Dear Festus,

Yes, you have our permission! Congratulations! @

Wishing you safe and happy days!
Take care,
Chee

Chee Theng

Managing Technical and Production Editor

Mining Engineering (ME) | Mining, Metallurgy & Exploration (MME)
Liaison, Mineral & Metallurgical Processing Division (MPD)

Society for Mining, Metallurgy & Exploration Inc.

12999 East Adam Aircraft Circle, Englewood, CO 80112

theng@smenet.org

To join SME: www.smenet.org
To submit or subscribe to MME: springer.com/42461

SME: Inspiring Mining Frofessionals Worl dwide
Society for
Mining, Metallurgy
. - & Exploration

From: Animah, Festus <aafestus@vt.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 9:49 AM

To: Chee Theng <theng@smenet.org>

Cc: Emily Sarver <esarver@vt.edu>

Subject: Journal paper reprint permission for PhD Dissertation

WARNING: This message came from outside of SME. Do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content to be safe.

Good morning Chee,

| will be graduating from my PhD in early October, and | need your kind permission to include my already published
paper in my dissertation.

The paper is titled "Respirable Coal Mine Dust in the Vicinity of a Roof Bolter: an Inter-laboratory Study to Compare
Wet Versus Dry Dust Collection Systems”, and was published in the Mining, Metallurgy and Exploration Journal
Volume 41, issue 1, pages 37-51, (2024).



The article can be accessed through the following link: https://link springer.com/article/10.1007/542461-023-
00901-3 .

Please let me know if it would be possible to include this article in my dissertation.
Thank you!

Best,
Festus

Festus Animah

Graduate Research Assistant
Mining and Minerals Engineering
Virginia Tech

E: aafestus@vt.edu

P: +1(540)-998-0507



